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Docket Nos. 50-295
and 50-304

MEMORANDUli FOR: Steven A. Varga Chief, Operating Reactors Branch
No. 1. DL

FROM: David Wigginton, Project Manager, Operating Reactors
Branch No. 1, DL

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH C0Pt10NWEALTH EDISON COMPANY
REGARDING ZION STATION UNIT NOS.1 & 2 FIRE PROTECTION
- APPENDIX R EXEMPTIONS

DATE & TIME: October 28-29, 1982 8 a.m.-

LOCATION: Room P-110 on October 28,1982
Room 1713 MNBB on October 29, 1982

i Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE: To discuss and resolve outstanding questions on the
Zion proposed exemption to Appendix R.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC. Requested Participants BNL CECO

D. Wigginton V. Lettieri F. Lentine, et al

W. Lefave M. Worthin
N. Fioravanti
V. Benaroya

,

R. Eberly'

R. Ferguson

Original signed by:

David Wigginton, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch No.1
Division of Licensing
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION*

OPERATING REACTORS BRANCH NO. 1
DIVISION OF LICENSING

Docket / Central File
NRC PDR
L PDR
NSIC
ORBil Rdg
G. Lainas
T. Ippolito ORAB ,

H. Denton U
B. Grimes (Emergency Preparedness) e
Profact Manager
OELD
E. L. Jordan, DEQA:IE
J. M. Taylor, DRP:IE %'

Receptionist
NRC Participants
ACRS (10)
Resident Inspector
Regional Administrator
M. Schaaf
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